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Lenny Carpenter

From: Porter Airlines <PorterAirlines@flyporter.com>
Sent: November 7, 2022 11:43 AM
To: Lenny Carpenter
Subject: Porter Airlines Itinerary - Timmins - Ottawa - Mon 14 Nov 2022

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 

Thank you for flying Porter  

Booking status: Confirmed  

Porter confirmation number: FCRFTX 

 

within 24 hours of departure

Prepare for Travel  

Visit the Travel and COVID-19 page to learn about the most up-to-date travel restrictions.  

 

Your safety and your health while travelling with us are our priority. Our Healthy Flights program 
includes sanitation processes and resources to ensure we provide a healthy environment 
throughout your entire journey with us. Learn more  

 

 

YOUR TRIP  

 
 
Mon 14 Nov 2022  
TIMMINS, CA (YTS) TO OTTAWA, CA (YOW)  
 
Operated by Porter Airlines  
PD 612  

 

11:40 AM 
Timmins, CA 
(YTS)   

1:08 PM 
Toronto, CA 
(YTZ)  

Duration: 1hr 28min  

    Seats: 12D  

 

CONNECT: Toronto, CA (YTZ)  CONNECTING TIME : 2hr 17min  
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Operated by Porter Airlines  
PD 255  

 

3:25 PM 
Toronto, CA 
(YTZ)   

4:24 PM 
Ottawa, CA 
(YOW)  

Duration: 59 minutes  

    Seats: 11D  
   

Fri 18 Nov 2022  
OTTAWA, CA (YOW) TO TIMMINS, CA (YTS)  
 
Operated by Porter Airlines  
PD 246  

 

3:15 PM 
Ottawa, CA 
(YOW)   

4:19 PM 
Toronto, CA 
(YTZ)  

Duration: 1hr 4min  

    Seats: 8D  

 

CONNECT: Toronto, CA (YTZ)  CONNECTING TIME : 3hr 36min  

 
Operated by Porter Airlines  
PD 617  

 

7:55 PM 
Toronto, CA 
(YTZ)   

9:21 PM 
Timmins, CA 
(YTS)  

Duration: 1hr 26min  

    Seats: 8D  

 

 

PASSENGER  

 

Michael Lenny Carpenter  

 

 
 

BAGGAGE  
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Checked baggage policy  

 

1st bag  2nd bag  
Overweight 

bag fee 
above 23 kg*  Online  

At airport 
check-in  

Online  
At airport 
check-in  

Timmins - Ottawa  

PorterClassic Standard fare  
$42 - $48.30 $47 - $54.05 $55 - $63.25 $60 - $69  $100 - 

$115 

Ottawa - Timmins  

PorterClassic Standard fare  
$42 - $48.30 $47 - $54.05 $55 - $63.25 $60 - $69  $100 - 

$115 

 

*Additional and overweight or oversized baggage fees are charged at the airport.  

Ensure that the contents of your carry-on or checked baggage can be safely carried on board. 
Find out more on Restricted or Prohibited Items.  

If you have prepaid for your checked baggage and are traveling with a partner airline, please be 
prepared to present your itinerary at the airline check-in counter.  

See full checked baggage rules  
  

 

Carry-on allowance 

Your carry-on allowance is based on the fare you’ve purchased.  

 
Standard carry-on article  Personal item  

Size: 40 x 23 x 55 cm (16 x 9 x 22 in) 
Weight: 9 kg (20 lb)  

Size: 43 x 16 x 33 cm (17 x 6 x 13 in) 
Examples: purse or laptop bag  

Timmins - Ottawa  

PorterClassic Standard fare    
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Ottawa - Timmins  

PorterClassic Standard fare    

 

If you exceed your carry-on allowance or if your carry-on is overweight or oversized, it will need 
to be checked in for a fee.  

See all carry-on baggage rules  

 
 

SUMMARY OF PURCHASES  

 

Flights  

Timmins - Ottawa (paid)  

Ottawa - Timmins (paid)  
   

Checked bags  

Timmins - Ottawa  1 bag  Add a bag  

Ottawa - Timmins  1 bag  Add a bag  

   

Seat selection  

Timmins - Toronto  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Toronto - Ottawa  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Ottawa - Toronto  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Toronto - Timmins  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

   

Enhance your travel experience  
 

Hertz Car Rental  
See details    

 
 

FARE INFORMATION  

 
Air transportation charges  $470.00 CAD  

Taxes, fees and charges  $340.49 CAD  
  



5

Total Fare Price  $810.49 CAD  

For further details of your booking, click on See Complete Receipt or visit My Bookings.  
 

 

 
 

CHANGE FEES  

 

 Same-day changes*  Advance changes*  

Timmins - Ottawa  

PorterClassic Standard fare  
$150  

$100 +/- fare difference 
within 45 days of departure 
 
$25 +/- fare difference 
outside 45 days of departure  

Ottawa - Timmins  

PorterClassic Standard fare  
$150  

$100 +/- fare difference 
within 45 days of departure 
 
$25 +/- fare difference 
outside 45 days of departure  

 

*Change fees are per passenger, per direction, subject to availability and applicable taxes.  

Learn more about our fares and fees and conditions of carriage  

 
 

DAY OF TRAVEL  

 
Get your travel documents ready   
All passengers travelling within Canada are required to present one piece of valid government 
issued photo identification.  

See more information  

Arrive with time to spare   
You can check in online starting 24 hours before your scheduled departure time. Web check-in 
closes 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure.  

 
Getting to the airport, dropping off checked baggage and going through security takes time, so 
we recommend arriving at the airport as early as possible; no later than 60 minutes prior to a 
domestic flight and 90 minutes prior to an international flight.  
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See more information  

Please click here for departure airport information.   
Keep informed about your flight   
We may need to contact you on the day you fly with us. Please ensure that the email address 
and mobile number provided on your reservation are up to date. Visit My Bookings or Check-in 
online.   
Know your rights and responsibilities   
At Porter, we strive to provide you with easy access to clear information about your passenger 
rights. Visit our Travel Disruptions page for more information on what we’ll do to help and 
what we’ll ask you to do in case your flight has been cancelled or significantly delayed or if your 
baggage is lost or damaged. We hope that the information provided will help you make 
informed decisions.   
Our policies have been created in accordance with the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. If 
you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain 
standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. For 
more information about your passenger rights please contact us or visit the Canadian 
Transportation Agency’s website.   
Carriage is subject to General Conditions of Carriage.   
Airline passengers with disabilities who are travelling to or from the United States can obtain a 
copy of the Airline Passengers with Disabilities Bill of Rights by visiting the U.S. Department of 
Transportation website  

 

We look forward to seeing you soon!  flyporter.com  

 

Rated top small airline in the world by 
Conde Nast Traveler's Readers Choice 
Awards  

 

 

Porter Airlines is proud to be rated an 
official 4 Star Airline by SKYTRAX  

 


